---------- Forwarded message --------—

From: Schoeber, Vicki L. (MRO) <Vischoeber@marathonoil.com>

Date: Fri, Mar 14, 2014 at 1:10 PM

Subject: COGCC Weekly Update - Facility ID #433736, Marathon 32C Produced Water Pond
To: Alex Fischer <alex.fischer@state.co.us>

Cc: "Whisonant, Bob (MRO)" <rjwhisonant@marathonoil.com>, "Ward, Eric R. (MRO)"
<erward@marathonoil.com>, "Toellner, Zachary J. (MRO)" <zjtoellner@marathonoil.com>

Alex,

As discussed in our January 28, 2014 meeting, Marathon will not meet the March 3, 2014 Form 15 extension
deadline for completion of all outstanding Form 28 actions and intends to continue operating the 32C Pond within
all other COGCC regulations with COGCC owversight. Marathon proposes to submit to you on a weekly basis an
e-mail that provides the status of pending actions and a timeline for working through the Garfield County Limited
Impact Review process. This week’s actions are as follows:

Status of COGCC Facility ID #433736 - (March 8-14)

1) Garfield County Limited Impact Review — On Tuesday, March 11™ Glenn Hartmann, Senior Planner for
Garfield County sent a letter to Alex Fischer of the COGCC providing an update as to the status of Garfield
County’s review of Marathon’s 32C Produced Water Pond LIR Application. As of Friday, March 14, Marathon has
not received a response from Garfield County as to Marathon’s request for the access roadway issue to be
managed separate from the 32C LIR.

2) There were no environmental or safety events (incidents, near misses or good catches) this week at the
facility.

Should you have any questions or need any further information, please let me know.

Thank you.

Vicki L. Schaebier
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